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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 4 1 st Annual General Meeting o f Ventura Textiles Limited w ill be held on Friday, the 
30 th day o f September, 2011 , at the Registered O ffice o f the C om pany at 313, M idas, Sahar Plaza, J. B. Nagar, 
Andheri (East), M um bai -  400  059 at 03 .00  p.m. to transact the fo llow ing business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adop t the Audited Balance Sheet as at M arch 31, 2011 , the Profit and Loss Account and the 
Cash Flow Statement fo r the year ended on that date together w ith the schedules and the Reports of the Board of 
Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appo in t a D irector in place o f Mr. Prakash Bhargava, who retires by rotation and being e lig ib le, offers himself 
fo r re-appointm ent.

3. To appo in t Statutory Auditors to hold office from  the conclusion o f this A nnual G eneral M eeting until the conclusion 
o f the next Annual General M eeting and to fix their rem uneration and to pass the fo llow ing  resolution as an 
O rd in a ry  Resolution thereof:

"RESOLVED THAT M /s. S. M. Kapoor & Com pany, Chartered Accountants, M um bai (Firm Registration No. 
104809W ) be and are hereby re-appoin ted as the Statutory Auditors o f the C om pany to ho ld office from  the 
conclusion o f this Annua l G eneral M eeting to the conclusion o f the next Annua l G eneral M eeting on such 
rem uneration ps m ay be determ ined by the Board o f D irectors in consulta tion w ith the Statutory A ud ito rs."

Registered O ffice  : For and on beha lf o f Board o f Directors
313-M idas, Sahar Plaza,
J. B. Nagar, Andheri (East),
M um bai - 400  059.

P. M. Rao
Date: 10th August, 2011 C hairm an & M anag ing D irector
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NOTES:

1. A  MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AN D  VOTE 
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. The instrument appo inting a proxy must be deposited with the C om pany at its Registered O ffice not less than 
48 hours before the tim e fo r ho ld ing the meeting.

3. M embers /  proxies should bring duly filled Attendance Slips sent herewith to attend the meeting.

4. Corpora te members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are requested to 
send to the C om pany a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorising the ir representative to attend and 
vote on the ir behalf at the Meeting.

5. The Register o f Members and Share Transfer Books o f the C om pany w ill be closed from  29 lh September, 201 1 
to 30 lh September, 2011 (both days inclusive) in connection with the Annual G eneral M eeting o f the Company.

6. The Register o f D irectors' Shareholding, m aintained under Section 307 of the Com panies Act, 1956, w ill be 
available fo r inspection by the members at the AGM.

7. Brief resume o f the D irector proposed to be re-appointed, nature o f his expertise in specific functional areas, 
names o f companies in which he hold directorships and memberships /  chairm anships o f Board Committees, 
sharehold ing and relationships between directors inter-se as stipulated under Clause 49 o f the Listing Agreement 
with the Stock Exchanges in India, are provided in the "Annexure A" to the Notice.

8. Members are requested to im m ediate ly intimate change o f address, if any, to the C om pany's  Registrar and 
Share Transfer Agent 'Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.', C - l 3, Pannalal Silk M ills C om pound, L.B.S M arg, Bhandup 
(West), M um bai -  400  078  quoting reference to the ir Registered Folio number.

9. There is no am ount outstanding o r due fo r a period of m ore than seven years, which the C om pany is required 
to transfer to the Investor Education and Protection Fund o f the Central G overnm ent as required under Section 
205C  o f the Com panies Act, 1956.

1 0. Members/Proxies are requested to bring the copy of the ir Annual Report a long with them  and to produce the
Attendance Slip at the entrance o f the venue.

11. All the documents referred to in the Notice convening the Forty-First Annual General M eeting o f the C om pany 
is available fo r inspection at the Registered O ffice o f the C om pany between 11.00 a.m . to 01 .00  p.m. on all 
w orking days, other than Saturdays, upto the date o f the Annual General Meeting.

12. Members are requested to send to the Com pany the ir queries, if any, on accounts and operations o f the 
C om pany at least 10 days before the meeting so that the same could be suitably answered at the meeting.

13. VENTURA is concerned about the environm ent and utilizes natural resources in a sustainable way. Recently, 
the M inistry o f C orporate Affairs (MCA), Governm ent o f India, through its C ircu la r Nos. 1 7 /  201 1 and 1 8 /  
2011 , dated April 21, 201 1 and April 29, 201 1 respectively, has allow ed com panies to send offic ia l documents 
to the ir shareholders electronically as part of its green initiatives in corporate governance.

Recognizing the spirit o f the c ircu lar issued by the MCA, we henceforth propose to send documents like the 
Notice convening the general meetings, Financial Statements, Directors' Report, A ud itors ' Report, etc to the 
em ail address provided by you with your depositories.

JSaA 41st Annual Report 2010-2011
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We request you to update your em ail address with your depository partic ipant to ensure that the annual report 
and other documents reach you on your preferred email.

A nnexure-A

In fo rm a tio n  under C lause 49 o f the Listing A greem ent w ith respect o f the D irecto r seeking a p p o in tm e n t/re - 
appo in tm en t in this Annual G eneral Meeting:

Item No. 2:

1. Nam e Mr. Prakash Bharqava

2. Date o f Birth 07 th July, 1945

3. Profession M echanical Engineer

4. Educational Q ua lifica tions BE (MECH), M.E., DMS

5. Expertise in Specific Functional Areas In-depth knowledge of plastic processing.

6. Category o f D irector Independent & Non Executive

7. No. o f Shares held Nil

8. D irectorship held in other Public Limited Nil

9. C ha irm an /  M em ber o f the Com m ittee of 
other public Com panies (including Audit and 
S h a re h o ld e rs  /  Inve s to rs  G rie v a n c e  
Com m ittee)

M em ber -  Audit Com m ittee 
M em ber -  Remuneration Com m ittee

M em ber -  Investors' G rievance Com m ittee

Registered O ffice  :
313-M idas, Sahar Plaza,
J. B. Nagar, Andheri (East), 
M um bai - 40 0  059.

Date: 10,h August, 2011

For and on beha lf o f Board o f Directors

R M. Rao
C hairm an & M anag ing D irector
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members
VENTURA TEXTILES LIMITED

Your Directors present herewith the 4 1 st Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts fo r the Financial Year 
ended 31st M arch, 2011 . The summarized perform ance during the year is as under:

FINANCIAL RESULTS: (Rs. In Lacs)

PARTIULARS 3 1 s’ M arch, 2011 3 1 s’ M arch, 2010

Sales - 58.43

O ther Income 1.29 22 .74

Total Income 1.29 81.17

Total Expenditure 71 .98 173.93

Profit /  (Loss) Before Interest, Depreciation & Tax (70.69) (92.76)

Interest 0.11 1.39

Depreciation 33 6 .68 337 .80

Profit /  (Loss) Before Tax (407.48) (431.95)

Profit /  (Loss) After Tax (407.48) (431.95)

Exceptional Incom e/Prior Period Adjustment - 153.22

Net Profit /  (Loss) (407.48) (278.73)

Adjustm ent in Balance Brought Forward from  previous year (1595 .50) (1316.77)

Balance Carried to Balance Sheet (2002 .98) (1595.50)

PERFORMANCE REVIEW:

During the year under review, the perform ance of the Com pany was to ta lly affected on-account o f continued illegal 
strike by workm en since December, 2008.

Due to this setback, during the period under review, there was no sales achieved com pared to Rs.58.43 lacs in the 
previous year and incurred a loss o f Rs.407.48 lacs, as against a loss o f Rs. 278 .73  lacs in the previous year.

DIVIDEND:

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend fo r payment on the pa id-up share capital fo r the financia l year 
ended 31st M arch, 201 1, due to the loss incurred in the current year.

FUTURE PROSPECTS:

Your Directors are taking all necessary steps to resolve the ongo ing illegal strike by the workm en and restart the 
operations soon. The m anagem ent is also pursuing an action plan to im plem ent and strengthen the financia l support 
to take the Com pany forward.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

A detailed M anagem ent Discussion & Analysis is annexed and form s part o f this Annual Report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Report on C orporate Governance form s an integral part o f this Annual Report. The Aud itors ' certificate certifying 
com pliance with the conditions o f C orporate Governance under clause 49 o f the listing agreem ent is also annexed to 
this report.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

VENTURA TEXTILES LIMITED
ventura

The C om pany has not accepted any deposit w ithin the m eaning o f the provisions o f Section 58A o f Com panies Act, 
1956 and the Com panies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975.

DIRECTORS:

In accordance w ith the provisions of Com panies Act, 1956, Mr. Prakash Bhargava, D irector o f the C om pany is liable 
to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual G eneral M eeting and has offered himself, fo r  re-appoin tm ent. Your 
Directors recom m end his re-appointm ent.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirements o f Section 21 7(2AA) of the Com panies Act, 1 956 and on the basis o f explanation and 
com pliance certificate given by the executives of the Com pany and subject to disclosures in the annual accounts and 
also on the basis o f discussion with the Statutory Auditors' o f the Com pany from  tim e to tim e, your Directors confirm  
that:

i. in preparation o f the Annual Accounts, the applicab le Accounting Standards had been fo llow ed along with 
proper explanation relating to m aterial departures, if any;

ii. the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fa ir view o f the state o f affairs o f the C om pany 
at the end o f the financia l year and of the loss o f the C om pany fo r the year ended 31st M arch, 201 1;

iii. the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care fo r the m aintenance o f adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of this Act fo r safeguarding the assets o f the C om pany and fo r preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

iv. the Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts fo r the period ended on 31st M arch, 201 1 on a go ing concern 
basis.

AUDITORS' REPORT :

The observations/qualifica tion made in the Auditors ' Report are suitably replied and explained in the addendum  to 
the D irectors' Report.

AUDITORS :

M /s. S. M. Kapoor & Co., Chartered Accountants, M um bai, the Statutory Auditors ' o f the C om pany w ill retire at 
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being elig ible, o ffer themselves fo r re-appointm ent. The C om pany has received 
a certificate from  the A ud itors ', under Section 224 (IB ) o f the Com panies Act, 1956, to the effect tha t the ir re ­
appointm ent, if made, w ill be within the statutory limits.

COST AUDITORS :

In view o f stoppage o f m anufacturing operations due to labour strike during the year, the com pany sought exemption 
vide letter dated 29 lh Novem ber 2010  addressed to the M inistry o f C orporate Affairs, Governm ent of India, New 
Delhi from  the app licab ility  of maintenance o f cost records and cost audit.
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AN D  O U TG O :

Pursuant to  Section 2 l7 (1 )(e ) o f the Com panies Act, 1956 read with Com panies (Disclosure o f Particulars in the 
Report o f the Board o f Directors) Rules, 1988, in form ation on conservation o f energy, technology absorption, foreign 
exchange earnings and out-go is given as Annexure to this report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

None of the Employees were in receipt of the rem uneration in excess of the ceiling as prescribed in the Section 
21 7(2A) o f the Com panies Act, 1 956, read with the Com panies (Particulars o f Employees) Rules, 1 975, as amended 
by the Com panies Am endm ent Act, 1988.

ACKNOW LEDGM ENT:

Your Directors would like to express the ir sincere appreciation to the C om pany's valued investors, Banks, Central and 
State Governments and all other statutory authorities fo r the ir continued C o-opera tion  and support.

Your Directors also take this opportunity to acknowledge the dedicated efforts made by workers, staff, and officers 
at all level fo r the ir hard work, dedication and commitment.

For and on beha lf o f the Board of Directors

R M. Rao
C hairm an and M anaging Director

ADDENDUM  TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Auditors ' observations/qualifications in para 4(d) and 5 o f the Auditors ' Report have been suitably exp la ined/ 
c larified in Note nos. 6, 9, & 10 of Schedule No. 21 (Notes to the Accounts) and therefore do not call fo r any further 
comments.

Apropos to the Auditors ' observation in para 5 o f the Auditors' Report, the C om pany due to financia l constraints was 
unable to pay prem ium  under G roup Gratuity Scheme to LIC o f India and also no provision has been made, being 
not in a position to obtain Actuarial Valuation.

The Auditors ' observations/qualifications in para ii (a), (b) and (c) o f the Annexure to the Aud itors ' Report has been 
suitably exp la ined/c la rified in Note 8 o f Schedule No. 21 (Notes to the Accounts) and therefore do not call fo r any 
further comments.

Apropos to the Auditors' observation in para vii o f the Annexure to the Auditors ' Report with regard to internal audit 
system, the C om pany due to financia l constraints could not appo int an Internal Auditor. However, in the m anagem ent 
perspective, the procedures and methods fo llowed and the inspections carried out by the m anagem ent at regular 
intervals were reasonable, adequate and commensurate w ith the size o f the Com pany and the nature o f its business.

In respect o f the Auditors ' observation in para ix (a) and xi o f the Annexure to the Auditors ' Report w ith regard to non­
payment o f statutory dues, defaulted repayments to the bank and the debenture holder, the C om pany was unable to 
pay the same due to financia l constraints and efforts are on to regularize the same at the earliest possible.

Place: M um bai 
Date: 10"’ August, 201 1

41st Annual Report 2010-2011
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Inform ation under Section 21 7(1 )(e) o f the Companies Act, 1956 read with Com panies (Disclosures o f Particulars in 
the Report o f Board of Directors) Rules, 1 988 and form ing part o f the Directors Report fo r the year ended 3 1 s* March, 
2 0 1 1 .

A. C O N SER VATIO N  O F  ENERGY

(a) Energy Conservation Measures taken :

The C om pany regularly reviews all aspects o f generation and usage by close m onitoring o f energy consuming 
equipm ent while keeping close liaison between energy generating centers and consum ing points.

(b) A dd itional investments and proposals, if any, being im plem ented fo r reduction o f consum ption o f energy : 
NIL

(c) Impact o f measures at (a) and (b) above fo r reduction of energy consum ption im pact on cost o f production 
o f goods :

Because o f the above measures, the Com pany has been able to curtail its power consum ption. Further, this 
has also generated awareness o f energy saving in technical and production staff

(d) Total energy consum ption and energy consumption per unit o f production : As per Form A ' attached.

B. TE C H N O LO G Y  ABSO RPTIO N

The C om pany neither has im ported any Technology nor has incurred any expenditure on Research & Development 
during the year.

C. FOR EIG N EXCHANGE EARNING S A N D  O U T G O

(a) Activities relating to exports, initiatives taken to increase exports, developm ent o f new export markets fo r 
product services and export plans:

The C om pany is m ainly Exporting to USA and however, there have been no exports during the year under
review due to continued illegal strike by the workm en.

(b) Total Foreign Exchange used and earned :

(Rs. in Lacs)

Used 1.64

Earned Nil
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FORM - A

A. Power and Fuel Consum ption C urrent Year Previous Year

1. Electricity

(a) Purchased 4 7 ,2 0 5 65,127
Total Am ount (Rs.) 9 4 5 ,1 3 9 71 1,262

Rate/ Unit (Rs.) 20 .02 10.92

(b) O wn Generation
(i) Through LDO G enerator

Unit Produced N il Nil
Units per liter, o f LDO N il Nil
C os t/ Unit (Rs.) N il N il
Am ount N il Nil

(ii) Through Steam tu rb ine / G enerator Units
Units per liter, of Fuel O il/  Gas N il Nil
Cost /  Unit (Rs.) N il Nil

2. Fuel fo r Steam G eneration (Boiler)

(a) Coal (Specify quality and Where used) N il Nil

(b) Fire W ood
Q uantity (tones) N il Nil
Total Am ount (Rs.) N il Nil
Average Rate (Rs.) N il Nil

(c) Furnace O il
Q uantity Consumed (Ltrs.) N il Nil
Total Am ount (Rs.) N il Nil
Average Rate (Rs.) N il Nil

(d) Low Density O il (LDO)
Q uantity Consumed (Ltrs.) N il N il
Total Am ount (Rs.) N il Nil
Average Rate (Rs.) N il Nil

3. Stea m G eneration

Q uantity Produced (tonnes) N il Nil
Total Cost (Rs.) N il Nil
Rate /  Ton (Rs.) N il Nil

B. Consum ption per un it o f Production (Rs.)

Current Year Previous Year

Product U n it Electricity Steam Electricity Steam

Yarn Per Kg. - - - -

C loth Per Sq. Mtr. - - - -
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C om pany's Philosophy on Code o f Governance :

The C om pany's philosophy on Corporate Governance is to ensure that its ob ligations are discharged in a fa ir and 
transparent m anner and to enhance the value o f all its stakeholders and meet the aspiration o f various sections o f the 
society closely associated with.

In terms o f Clause 49 o f the Listing Agreem ent w ith Stock Exchanges, the details in connection with C orpora te 
Governance practiced by the Com pany are furnished herewith:

Board o f D irectors :

The strength o f the Board as on 3 1 sl March 2011 was four, o f which two are Executive Promoter Directors and two are 
Independent Directors. The Board believes that the current size is appropria te , based on the C om pany's  present 
circumstances. The Board periodica lly evaluates the need fo r increasing o r decreasing its size.

The requisite particulars are given below :

C a tego ry No o f Directors % o f Total No. o f Directors

Executive Directors 2 50%

Independent Directors 2 50%

Total 4 100 %

Attendance Number of other directorship and 
Committee M em bership/ Chairmanship

Board Meeting Last
AGM

Other
Directorship

Committee
Membership

Committee
Chairmanship

Held Attended

Mr. PM. Rao Promoter, Chairm an 
& M anag ing Director

4 4 Yes - - -

Mr. Abh ijit Rao Executive D irector 4 4 Yes - - -

Mr. R R.Bhargava Independent & 
Non-Executive Director

4 2 Yes - - -

Mr. Shyam R. 
Karm arkar

Independent & 
Non-Executive D irector

4 4 Yes - - -

Details o f Board M eetings :

The Board meets at least once every quarter and the tim e gap between two meetings is not m ore than fou r months. 
During the year, fou r Board Meetings were held and all the meetings were held at Registered O ffice  o f the Company. 
The details of such Board Meeting are as under:

Nam e o f the D irector
Board M eetings held on and attendance details

1 4 /0 5 /2 0 1 0 1 4 /0 8 /2 0 1 0 0 4 /1 1 /2 0 1 0 1 1 /0 2 /2 0 1 1

Mr. P M. Rao Yes Yes Yes Yes
Mr. A bh ijit Rao Yes Yes Yes Yes
Mr. P R. Bhargava Yes Yes No No
Mr. Shyam R. Karm arkar Yes Yes Yes Yes

D irectors' Particulars :

N am e o f the D irector Q ua lifica tions

Mr. P M. Rao B.Com

Mr. A bh ijit Rao BBA - G raduate from  Am erican International University, London

Mr. R R. Bhargava BE (MECH), M.E., DMS

Mr. Shyam R. Karm arkar B.Com., FCA
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In form ation  supplied to the Board :

The Board is presented with all in fo rm ation under the fo llow ing heads whenever applicab le and m ateria lly  significant:

•  review o f annual operating plans o f business, capital budgets, updates,
•  quarterly results o f the Com pany and its operating divisions,
•  minutes o f meeting o f audit committee and other committees,
•  Inform ation on recruitment and rem uneration o f senior officers just below the Board level,
•  general notices o f interest,
•  m aterially im portant show cause, dem and, prosecution and penalty notices, fa ta l or serious accidents 

o r dangerous occurrences,
•  any m ateria lly significant effluent or po llu tion problem ,
•  any m a te ria lly  re levant de fau lt in fin a n c ia l o b lig a tio n s  to and by the C om pa ny  o r substantia l

non-paym ent fo r goods sold by the Company,
•  any issue which involves possible public o r product liab ility  claim s o f a substantial nature,
•  details o f any jo in t venture o f co llabora tion agreement,
•  transaction that involve substantial payment towards goodw ill, brand equity or intellectual property,
•  significant labour problem s and the ir proposed solutions,
•  significant developm ent in the hum an resource and industria l relations fronts,
•  sale of m aterial nature, o f investments, subsidiaries, assets which is not in the norm al course o f business,
•  fore ign exchange exposure and the steps taken by the m anagem ent to lim it the risk o f adverse exchange 

rate movement and,
•  non-com pliance o f any regulatory o r statutory provision o r listing requirements as well as shareholder 

services such as non-paym ent o f dividend and delays in share transfer.

No Special Resolution was put through postal ba llo t at the last AGM.

Remuneration Policy :

As not m andated under Clause 49 o f the listing agreem ent and Com panies Act, 1 956, the C om pany has not constituted 
the rem uneration Com m ittee fo r the Year 201 0-11. Matters relating to review and approval o f rem uneration payable 
to the executive and Non-Executive Directors are considered by the Board, w ith in the overall lim its approved by the 
members.

Details o f rem uneration payab le /pa id  to directors :

(a) Non - Executive D irectors :

The Non-Executive Directors are paid Sitting fees fo r attending the meetings w ith in the ceiling prescribed by 
the Central Government.

41st Annual Report 2010-2011

Nam e o f the D irector Sitting Fees (Rs.)

Mr. Shyam R. Karm arkar 16 ,000

Mr. R R. Bhargava 8 ,000

Total 2 4 ,0 0 0

b) Executive Directors:

The rem uneration o f the C hairm an and M anag ing D irector and the Executive Director, is w ith in ceilings laid 
down by Schedule XIII o f the Com panies Act, 1956.

N am e D esignation Salary* Perquisites C om m ission

(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
Mr. P M Rao Chairm an & M anag ing Director 9 ,0 0 ,000 1,22,651 NIL

Mr. A bh ijit Rao Executive D irector 7 ,2 0 ,000 3 ,5 5 ,557 NIL

* In view of the losses, the Executive Directors have foregone the salary in the current year.
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c)

A udit

1)

Period o f Contract o f C hairm an and M anag ing D irector:

Mr. R M. Rao, C hairm an and M anaging Director, o f the Com pany had been re-appoin ted fo r tenure o f 5 years 
starting from  01st July, 2010 to 30th June, 2015

com m ittee

Brief Description and Terms o f Reference :

In terms o f Clause 49 of the listing agreement, the Audit Com m ittee constituted by the Board consists o f two 
Non-Executive Independent Directors namely, Mr. Shyam R. Karm arkar as the C hairm an and Mr. R R. Bhargava, 
as M em ber and one Executive Director namely Mr. A bh ijit Rao as M em ber of the Committee.

The terms of reference of Audit Committee include various matters in conform ity with the statutory guidelines 
includ ing the fo llow ing:

•  Overseeing and reviewing the Com pany's financia l reporting process and disclosures to ensure that 
the financia l statements are transparent, correct, sufficient, tim ely and credible.

•  Recommending Appointm ent /  Removal of External Auditor, Fixation of audit fee and payment fo r other 
services.

•  Reviewing Annual Financial Statements before submission to the Board with focus on changes in accounting 
policies and practice, m ajor accounting entries, qualifications in draft audit report, significant adjustments 
arising out of audit, Accounting Standards compliance and com pliance with Stock Exchange and legal 
requirements. Any related party transactions of material nature with promoters, m anagement/s, subsidiaries 
or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with interest o f the Com pany at large.

•  Reviewing the financia l statements and dra ft audit report, includ ing quarte rly / ha lf yearly financia l 
in fo rm ation .

•  Reviewing with the managem ent, external and internal auditors, the adequacy o f internal contro l systems 
and internal audit function.

•  Discussion with Internal Auditors, any significant findings and fo llow -up thereon. Reviewing any suspected 
fraud, irregularity or fa ilure of internal control system of m aterial nature and reporting the matter to 
Board.

•  Discussion with External Aud itor in respect of pre and post audit matters.
•  Disclosure o f contingent liabilities
•  Reviewing Com pany's financia l and risk m anagem ent policies.
•  Look into reasons fo r substantial defaults in payments to depositors, debenture holders, and creditors.

M eetings and Attendance during the year :

______________________________________________________________________________________________ ventura
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Nam e o f M em ber
Audit Com m ittee M eetings held and attendance

1 4 /0 5 /2 0 1 0 1 4 /0 8 /2 0 1 0 0 4 /1 1 /2 0 1 0 1 1 /0 2 /2 0 1 1

Mr. Shyam R. Karm arkar Yes Yes Yes Yes
Mr. R R. Bhargava Yes Yes No No
Mr. Abh ijit Rao Yes Yes Yes Yes

The M anag ing D irector and the representative o f Statutory Auditors and Cost Auditors were invited to present 
at the Audit Com m ittee Meetings o f the Company. The Com pliance O fficer of the Com pany co-ordinates with 
the requirem ent o f the Committee.

In addition to above, the committee also reviews other matters as may be required under the Listing Agreem ent 
and other iaws, rules and regulations.

Shareholders' & Investors' G rievance Com m ittee :

The Shareholders '/ Investors' Grievance Com m ittee comprises three Directors o f which two are Independen' 
Directors.

- Mr. S. R. Karm arkar - Chairm an
- Mr. R M. Rao - M em ber
- Mr. R R. Bhargava - M em ber . .

 :---------------------------------- ;  13 ---------------------------------------------------



Z s r
ventura

r  ^
The Shareholders/Investors Grievance Com m ittee reviews and redresses all the grievances period ica lly and
meets as and when required.

(i) The C om pany has Share Transfer Agent, which looks after the Shareholders correspondence, share
transfers, transmissions, transpositions, issue of duplicate, split & consolidated share certificates, which 
are approved by the Committee. The Com pany has connectivity with NSDL & CDSL fo r Dem ateria lization 
of Shares.

(ii) Mr. Pravin Bhaskar Shetty is the Com pliance O ffice r in terms o f the requirem ent o f the stock exchange
who liaisons and m onitors the activities of the Share Transfer Agent.

(iii) Details o f Com plaints received /  resolved during the financia l year 2010-1 1 :

41st Annual Report 2010-2011

Sr. No. Nature o f Com pla in ts Received Resolved Pending

1 Non Receipt o f Certificate 1 1 0

2 Non receipt of dividend Nil Nil Nil

3 Non receipt o f Demat cred it/ Remat N il Nil N il

4 Short receipt of dividend Nil Nil Nil

5 Non receipt o f re ject DRF 1 1 0

6 Non receipt o f exchange certificates 1 1 0

Total 3 3 0

G eneral Body M eetings :

(1) Details o f last three Annual General Meetings :

Year Location Date Tim e Special reso lution passed

2 0 0 9 -2 0 1 0 3 1 3 , M id a s , S a h a r P laza, 
J. B. N a g a r, A nd  he ri (East), 
M um ba i-400  059.

3 0 /0 9 /2 0 1 0 3.00 pm There was no Special Resolution 
passed in the Meeting.

2 0 08 -2 0 0 9 3 1 3 , M id a s , S ah a r P laza, 
J. B. N a g a  r, A n d h e r i (East), 
M um ba i-400  059.

2 9 /0 9 /2 0 0 9 4.00  pm There was no Special Resolution 
passed in the M eeting.

2 0 07 -2 0 0 8 3 1 3 , M id a s , S ah a r P laza, 
J .B .N a g a r,A n d h e r i (East), 
M um ba i-400  059.

3 0 /0 9 /2 0 0 8 3.00 pm There was no Special Resolution 
passed in the Meeting.

During the year, the Com pany has not passed any resolution by way o f Postal Ballot.

Disclosures :

D uring  the year under review, the C om pany has not entered in to  any transaction  o f m ate ria l na ture w ith its 
Promoters, D irectors, M anagem en t o f the ir relatives etc., which m ay have po tentia l con flic t w ith  the interests of 
the Com pany.

There have not been any occasion o f non-com pliance  by the C om pany and the re fo re , no penalties o r strictures 
have been im posed on the C om pany by stock exchanges o r SEBI o r any o ther statutory au tho rity  on any m atter 
related to cap ita l m arkets in the last three years.

/  q u a lified  Practicing C om pany Secretary carries out secretaria l au d it to reconcile the to ta l issued and listed 
c a p h M  and the to ta l adm itted  cap ita l w ith N a tiona l Securities D epository Lim ited (NSDL) and Centra l Depository 
S ervicesq jnd ia) Lim ited (CDSL) and also confirm s tha t the to ta l issued /  pa id -up  cap ita l is in ag reem ent w ith the 
to ta l num ber' o f shares in physical fo rm  and the to ta l num ber o f dem ateria lized  shares held w ith NSDL and 
CDSL.
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The C om pany has fo llowed the guidelines o f accounting standards laid down by the Institute o f Chartered Accountants 
o f India (ICAI) in preparation o f its financia l statements. Except AS-1 5 regard ing provision fo r gratuity, which has not 
been provided.

Pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Board o f Ind ia (P roh ib ition o f Insider Trading) Regulations 1992 , a 
comprehensive code fo r prevention of Insider Trading is in place.

Means o f C om m unication :

The quarterly, ha lf yearly and annual financia l results of the Com pany are com m unicated to the stock exchanges 
im m ediate ly after the Board takes them on record and thereafter published in the Free Press Journal in English and 
Navshakti, a regional news paper in vernacular language. O ffic ia l website of the Com pany is 'www.venturatextiles.com', 
which displays offic ia l news releases and presentations.

Disclosures pursuant to the Listing Agreem ent are prom ptly com m unicated to the stock exchanges 

G eneral Shareholder In form ation :

(i) Annua l G eneral M eeting :
Date, Time & Venue : 30 th September, 2011 at 03 .00  pm at 313, M idas,

Sahar Plaza, J B Nagar, Andheri (East), M um bai -  400  059.

(ii) Book C losure : 29 lh September, 2011 to 30th September, 201 1

(iii) D ividend Payment Date : Not applicab le as no dividend is declared by the Company.

(iv) Shares Listed at :

The Equity Shares o f the Com pany with Scrip Code No. 51 60 98  are listed at:
The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 
R J. Towers, Dalai Street, M um bai -  400 001

The com pany has not paid the annual listing fees to the stock exchange and the annual custudial fees to both 
the depositories fo r the financia l year 201 1-12. However, the m anagem ent is pursuing an action plan to pay 
these am ounts at the earliest.

(v) D em at Segment : (CDSL) ISIN INE 810 C 01036
(NSDL) : ISIN INE 810  C 01036

(vi) M arket Price Data : The price of the C om pany's Share - High, Low during each month in last financia l year 
on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited :

M onth High Low Total No. o f Shares traded

APR -  2010 10.40 7.67 154149

MAY -  2010 10.00 7.01 161074

JUN -  2010 11.96 7.61 2 3 96 20

J U L -  2010 13.97 8.65 286075

AUG  -  2010 9.39 8.30 63 17 0

SEP -  2010 9.30 7.95 89032

OCT -  2010 8.99 7.33 106007

NO V -  2010 10.60 7.10 147945

DEC -  2010 10.19 5.66 140735

JAN -  2011 7.36 5.01 44 47 4

FEB -  2011 7.10 4 .27 66 40 0

M A R -2 0 1 1 5.99 4 .28 58700
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(vii) Registrar and Transfer Agent

Nam e & Address :

Phone Num ber 
Fax Num ber

Share Transfer System :

Link Intime (India) Pvt. Limited.,
C -13, Pannalal Silk M ills C om pound,
L.B.S. M arg, Bhandup (West), M um b a i-4 0 0  078 
91 22 25946970  
91 22 25946969

93 .39  % o f the shares of the Com pany are in electronic mode. Transfer of these shares is done through the 
depositories with no involvement of the Company. As regards transfer o f shares held in physical form , the 
transfer documents can be lodged to Registrar & Share Transfer Agent at the above m entioned address. The 
Directors, Com pany Secretary are severally em powered to approve the above transfers.

D istribution o f Sharehold ing as on 31s' M arch, 2011 :

No. o f Shares Shareholders % Shares %

1 - 500 9508 91 .6964 897432 9.0982

501 -  1000 395 3 .8 094 3081 76 3.1243

1001- 2000 230 2.2182 327173 3.3169

2001- 3000 79 0 .7 619 196257 1.9897

3001 - 4000 34 0.3279 116116 1.1772

4001 - 5000 25 0.2411 1,18234 1.1987

5001 - 10000 55 0 .5 304 377955 3.8317

10001 - above 43 0 .4 147 7522514 76 .2634

TOTAL 10369 100.0000 98 6 3 8 5 7 100.0000

Sharehold ing as on 3 1 st M arch, 2011

Category o f M embers No o f Shares % No o f Shares Pledged %

Promoters 44 15 09 8 44 .76  , 20 07 55 0 45 .47

C learing Members 58419 0.59 - -

M utual Funds/ UTI 175 0.00 - -

Financial Institutions/ Banks/ others 4711 26 4.78 - -

O ther bodies Corporate 1616717 16.39 - -

Foreign Com pany 500000 5.07 - -

Non Resident Indians 3550 90 3.60 - --

Public/ Others 2447232 24.81 - -

Total 9 8 6 3 8 5 7 10 0 .00 - -

(xi) D em ateria lisation o f Shares :

The C om pany's shares are under com pulsory dem aterialized list and can be transferred through depository 
System. The C om pany has connectivity w ith N a tiona l Securities Depository Lim ited (NSDL) and Central 
Depositories Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The total num ber shares dem aterialised as on 3 1 st March, 2011 
are 92 ,11 ,55 5  Equity shares representing 93.39%  o f the Paid-up Share Capita l.
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(xii) C orpora te  Identity N um ber (CIN) :

C IN  o f th e  C o m p a n y , a l lo t te d  by the  M in is try  o f C o rp o ra te  A f fa irs ,  G o v e rn m e n t o f In d ia  is 
L21 0 9 1 M H 1970PLC 0148 65 .

(xiv) Location o f Factory :

The C om pany's  Plant is located at G onde at the below mentioned address:

Factory Address :
Ventura Textiles Limited, GAT No. 201, 433, 435  & 436, V illage G onde, Taluka Igatpuri, Nashik 422 403

(xv) Address fo r  Correspondence :

The shareholders may address the ir queries and com m unications to:

Registered O ffice  : 313, M idas, Sahar Plaza, J. B. Nagar, Andheri (East), M um bai -  400  059 
Ph: (022) 2835  1930 & 39, 2834 4453  & 75 .  Fax : (022) 2835  1974 
E-mail: csl@ venturatextiles.com

Registered O ffice  : For and on beha lf o f Board o f Directors
313-M idas, Sahar Plaza,
J. B. Nagar, Andheri (East),
M um bai - 400  059.

R M. Rao
Date: 10" August, 2011 C hairm an & M anaging D irector

VENTURA TEXTILES LIMITED
venture

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE O N  CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the m embers o f Ventura Textiles Limited

We have examined the Com pliance of conditions of C orporate G overnance by Ventura Textiles Limited (the Com pany) 
situated at 313, M idas, Sahar Plaza Com plex, J. B. Nagar, Andheri (East), M um bai -  40 0  059, fo r the period ended 
31st M arch, 201 1 as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreements o f the Stock Exchanges. The com pliance of 
conditions o f C orporate Governance is the responsibility o f the management. O u r exam ination was lim ited to procedures 
and im plem entation thereof, adopted by the C om pany to ensure the com pliance o f the conditions o f Corporate 
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression o f op in ion  on the financia l statement o f the Com pany. In our 
op in ion  and to the best o f our in form ation and according to the explanations given to us, we certify tha t the Com pany 
has com plied with the conditions o f C orporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreements. 
We have been expla ined tha t no Investor G rievance is pend ing fo r a period exceeding one m onth against the 
Com pany as per the records m ainta ined by the Com pany. We further state tha t such com pliance is neither an 
assurance as to the future v iab ility  o f the Com pany on the efficiency o r effectiveness with which the m anagem ent has 
conducted the affa irs o f the Company.

For S. M . Kapoor & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place : M um bai
Date : 1 0lh August, 2011

(Shekhar Gupta)
Partner

M em bership No. 15622

mailto:csl@venturatextiles.com
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M ANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE:

The Textiles Industry is facing the im pact o f slow g lobal recovery in exports and in the domestic fron t too, severely 
affected with the steep increase o f raw m aterial prices o f cotton by over 100% during the year.

As such, the outlook appears to be bleak unless the pressure is eased on cotton prices with a norm al monsoon and 
increased spending by consumers.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS:

W ith the G loba l Economic recovery expected to end over next few quarters, the general op in ion  is o f im proved 
m arket conditions.

The domestic m arket is also expected to witness a reasonable growth with increased disposable income, especially 
am ong the m iddle class and also in the areas of hotels and hospitals.

The C om pany is taking initiatives to end the stalemate o f illegal strike by the workm en and re-start the production, so 
as to tap the opportun ity both in export and domestic markets.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AN D  ADEQUACY:

The C om pany has proper Internal Controls in place fo r safeguarding all its assets from  unauthorized use o r disposal. 
Adherence to Internal Control Systems is ensured by detailed Internal Audit program  so that the assets are correctly 
accounted fo r and the business operations are conducted as per la id down policies and procedures. However, the 
continued illegal strike since December 2008 , by the workm en is an im pedim ent fo r carrying out such internal control 
effectively fo r the tim e being.

The C om pany has an Audit Com m ittee o f the Board o f Directors, which meets regularly to review, in te r a lia , risk 
m anagem ent policies, adequacies o f internal controls and the audit find ings on the various functions of different 
segments o f the business.

HUM AN RESOURCES:

The C om pany is optim istic to solve the current labour problems affecting the production. The C om pany is de liberating 
policies benefiting both workers as well as all the stakeholders o f the C om pany at the earliest possible.

HEALTH A N D  ENVIRONMENT:

Your C om pany recognizes environm ent protection and m anagem ent as one o f its highest priorities and every effort is 
made to conserve and protect the environment. The C om pany has been involved in ensuring green surroundings in 
its industrial location.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statement in this M anagem ent Discussion and Analysis describing the C om pany's objectives, projections, estimates, 
expectations or predictions may be 'fo rw ard -look ing  statements' w ith in the m eaning o f app licab le  Securities Laws 
and Regulations. Actual results could differ m aterially from  those expressed o r im plied.

The C om pany assumes no responsibility to publicly am end, m odify o r revise any fo rw ard looking statements, on the 
basis o f any subsequent developm ent, in form ation o r events o r otherwise.

Registered O ffice : For and on beha lf o f Board o f Directors
313-M idas, Sahar Plaza, J. B. N agar 
Andheri (East), M um bai -  400  059

R M. Rao
C hairm an & M anag ing  Director

Date : 10lh August, 2011

V_____________________________________________ h „ | ______________________________________________)
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CERTIFICATION BY M A N A G IN G  DIRECTOR AN D  CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF THE COMPANY

VENTURA TEXTILES LIMITED
venture

I, R M. Rao, C hairm an & M anag ing D irector and also the Chief Financial O ffice r o f Ventura Textiles Limited, to the 
best o f my knowledge and belief certify that:

(a) I have reviewed financia l statements and the cash flow  statement fo r the year ended 31st M arch, 2011 and 
that to the best o f my knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any m ateria lly  untrue statement o r om it any m ateria l fact o r contain 
statements tha t m ight be m isleading;

(ii) these statements together present a true and fa ir view o f the C om pany's  affairs and are in com pliance 
with existing accounting standards, applicab le laws and regulations.

(b) there are to the best o f my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the C om pany during the year 
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative o f the C om pany's code of conduct.

(c) I accept responsibility fo r establishing and m ainta in ing internal controls fo r financia l reporting and that I have 
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems o f the C om pany perta in ing to financia l reporting and I 
have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Com m ittee, deficiencies in the design o r opera tion o f such 
internal controls, if any, of which I am aware and the steps I have taken o r propose to take to rectify these 
deficiencies.

(d) I have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee:

(i) S ignificant changes in internal contro l over financia l reporting during the year;

(ii) S ignificant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in
the notes to the financia l statements; and

(iii) Instances o f significant fraud o f which I have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, o f the 
m anagem ent o r an employee having a significant role in the C om pany's  internal contro l system over 
financia l reporting.

I further confirm  that a ll the Directors and senior m anagem ent personnel o f the C om pany have affirm ed adherence
to the C om pany's  Code o f Conduct fo r the year ending 31st M arch, 2011.

Date: 10th August, 2011 R M . Rao
Place: M um bai C hairm an and M anag ing D irector

&
C hief F inancial O fficer
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AUDITORS' REPORT
To the Members o f 
Ventura Textiles Limited

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet o f Ventura Textiles Lim ited as at 31st M arch, 2011 and the Profit 
& Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement o f the C om pany fo r the year ended on tha t date annexed 
thereto. These financia l statements are the responsibility o f the C om pany's m anagem ent. O u r responsibility is 
to express an op in ion on these financia l statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards 
require tha t we plan and perform  the audit to ob ta in  reasonable assurance about whether the financia l 
statements are free o f m aterial mis-statement. An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the financia l statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting 
principles used and significant estimates made by m anagem ent, as well as evaluating the overall financia l 
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis fo r our op in ion.

3. As required by the Com panies (Auditors' Report) O rder, 2003  (as am ended by the Com panies (Auditors' 
Report) (Amendment) Order, 2004) issued by the Central G overnm ent o f India in terms o f sub-section (4A) of 
Section 227 o f the Com panies Act 1956, we give in the enclosure a statement on the matters specified in 
paragraph 4 o f the said order.

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in pa ragraph 3 above, we report that :

(a) We have obtained all the in form ation and explanations, which to the best o f our knowledge and belief 
were necessary fo r the purposes o f our audit;

(b) In our op in ion, proper books o f account as required by law have been kept by the C om pany so fa r as 
appears from  our exam ination o f those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement fo r the year ended on that date 
dealt with by this report are in agreem ent with the books o f account;

(d) In our op in ion , the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
report com ply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) o f section 211 o f the 
Com panies Act, 1956, except AS 1 5 regard ing provision fo r gratuity, which has not been provided.

(e) O n the basis o f the written representation received from  the directors as on 3 1 sl M arch 2011 and taken
on record by the Board o f Directors, we report tha t none of the directors is d isqualified as on 3 1 ;it
M arch, 2011 from  being appointed as a director in terms o f clause (g) of sub-section (1) o f section 274
o f the Com panies Act, 1956.

5. In our op in ion and to the best of our in form ation and according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts, read together with the significant accounting policies and other notes thereon subject to (i) note no. 
6 regard ing non-provision o f wages , (ii) note no. 8 regard ing valuation of inventory, (iii) note no. 9 regard ing 
non-provision o f interest on loans from  banks and (iv) note no. 1 0 regard ing non-provision o f gratu ity liab ility  
and leave encashment benefit, give the in form ation required by the Com panies Act, 1956, in the m anner so 
required and give a true and fa ir view in conform ity with the accounting princip les generally accepted in 
India,.

(i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, o f the state o f affairs o f the C om pany as at 3 1 st M arch, 201 1 ;

(ii) in the case o f Profit & Loss Account o f the Loss o f the Com pany fo r the year ended on tha t date; and

(iii) in the case o f the Cash Flow Statement o f the cash flows o f the C om pany fo r the year ended on that 
date.

For S.M. Kapoor & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Sd/-
(Shekhar Gupta)

Place: M um bai Partner
Date : 27 ,h May, 2011 M em bership No. 1 5622

41st Annual Report 2010-2011
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 o f our report of even date)

(i) In respect of its fixed assets :

a) The Com pany has m aintained proper records showing fu ll particulars, includ ing quantitative details 
and situation o f the fixed assets.

b) Due to strike by the workm en, the com pany has not physically verified the fixed assets during the year.

c) In our op in ion and according to the in form ation and explanations given to us, the C om pany has not 
m ade any substan tia l d isposa ls  d u rin g  the p e rio d  u n d e r review.

(ii) In respect o f its Inventories:

a) As exp la ined to us, inventories were physically verified du ring  the pe riod  by the m anagem ent at 
reasonable intervals, subject to note no. 8 to the notes to the accounts regard ing non-verification o f the 
stock as of M arch 31st due to strike.

b) In our op in ion  and according to the in fo rm ation  and explanations given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventories fo llowed by the m anagem ent were reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the Com pany and the nature o f its business, subject to note no. 8 to the notes to
the accounts regard ing non-verification o f the stock as o f M arch 31st due to strike.

c) In our op in ion and according to the in fo rm ation  and explanations given to us, the C om pany has
m aintained proper records of its inventories and no m aterial discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification, subject to note no. 8 to the notes to the accounts regard ing non-verification of the stock as
of March 31st due to strike.

(iii) a) In respect o f loans, secured o r unsecured, granted by the C om pany to com panies, firm s or other
parties covered in the register m aintained under section 301 o f the Com panies Act 1956, according to 
the in form ation and explanations given to us, the C om pany has granted interest free loan to one party 
covered in register u/s 301 aggregating to Rs.34 ,75 ,000 .

b) The terms and conditions o f the loan is, in our op in ion , prim a facie not pre judic ia l to the interests o f the
company.

c) The paym ent o f principal am ount by the party to whom  loan was given by the com pany is regu lar as
per the m utual understanding between the parties.

d) There is no overdue am ount o f such loan given to the aforesaid party.

e) In respect o f loans, secured o r unsecured, taken by the C om pany from  com panies, firm s o r other
parties covered in the register m aintained under section 301 of the Com panies Act 1 956, according to 
the in fo rm ation and explanations given to us, the C om pany has taken interest free loan from  2 parties 
covered in register u/s 301 aggregating to Rs.2 ,7 8 ,20 ,0 00 .

f) The terms and conditions o f the loans are, in our op in ion , prim a facie not pre judicia l to the interests of
the company.

g) The paym ent of principal amounts to the parties from  whom  loan was taken by the com pany is regular
as per the mutual understanding between the parties.

VENTURA TEXTILES LIMITED A V '
ventura
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(iv) In our op in ion and according to the in form ation and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal 

contro l system commensurate with the size o f the Com pany and the nature o f its business, fo r the purchase of 
inventory and fixed assets and fo r the sale o f goods. During the course o f our audit, we have not observed any 
continu ing fa ilu re  to correct m ajor weaknesses in internal control.

(v) In respect of transactions entered in the register m aintained in pursuance o f section 301 o f the Com panies Act 
1956;

a) To the best o f our knowledge and belief and according the in form ation and explanations given to us, 
particulars o f contracts and arrangem ents that needed to be entered in to the register have been so 
entered.

b) According to the in form ation and explanations given to us, the transactions have been made at prices 
which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing m arket prices at the relevant time.

(vi) In our op in ion and according to the in form ation and explanation given to us, the com pany has not accepted 
deposits from  the public as per section 58A  and 58AA o f the Act.

(vii) According to in form ation and explanation given to us, the com pany does not have internal audit system.

(viii) We are in form ed that during the year, there was no production activity due to labour strike and the com pany 
is apply ing to Central Governm ent seeking exemption from  cost audit under section 233 B o f the Act.

(ix) According to the in form ation and explanations given to us in respect o f statutory and other dues:

a) The C om pany has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, includ ing Employees'
State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, cess and any 
other statutory dues except PF and other dues with the appropria te  authorities during the period. The 
com pany does not have any outstanding for more than six months as at the last day of the financia l 
year, except PF and other dues, details as under :

ventura

Nam e o f the Statute Nature o f the Dues A m ount (Rs.) Period to which the am ount relates

Public Provident Fund 
O ffice

Provident Fund 1,584 ,859 June'08 -  M a rch '10

6 2 ,488 April -  Septem ber'10

Profession Tax O ffice Profession Tax 157,695 -

G r a m p a n c h a y a t
G onde/W adiw arhe

Panchayat Tax 1 ,194 ,295 -

Land Revenue O ffice, 
Igatpuri

Non-Agricultu ra l Tax 55 ,888 -

b) The C om pany does not have any disputed am ount in respect o f income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, 
service tax, custom duty, excise duty, and cess fo r a period o f m ore than six months from  the date they 
became payable.

(x) According to the in fo rm ation and explanation given to us, the com pany has accum ulated losses at the end of 
the financia l year, which is m ore than 50% o f its net worth. Further, the com pany has incurred cash losses in 
the current financia l year as well as in the previous financia l year.
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(xi) In our op in ion and according to the in form ation and explanations given to us, the C om pany has defaulted in 

repaym ent o f dues to Financial Institution and Banks, detailed as below:

Sr.
N o.

N ature o f dues A m oun t
Rs.

Period from  
which de fau lt occurred

N ature o f de fau lt

1 Term loan -  SBI 102 ,66 ,666 Jul 08  to M ar 11 Installments not paid

2 Term loan -  SBI 27 ,94 ,28 8 Jul 08  to M ar 10 Interest not paid

3 W orking capital term  loan - SBI 29 3 ,3 3 ,3 3 4 Jul 08  to M ar 1 1 Installments not paid

4 W orking capital term loan - SBI 27 ,40 ,19 6 Jul 08 to M ar 09 Interest not paid

5 Export packing credit - SBI. 1 ,67 ,15 ,732 Jul 08 to M ar 09 Interest not paid

6 Debenture holders 2 ,43,91,781 Jan 08 to M ar 09 Interest not paid

7 Debenture holders 59 ,54 ,79 5 April 09 to June 09 Interest not provided &not paid

(xii) According to in form ation and explanations given to us, the com pany has not granted any loans and advances
on the basis o f security by way of pledge o f shares, debentures and other securities. Therefore, the provisions
o f clause 4(xii) o f the above said order are not applicab le to the Company.

(xiii) The com pany is not a C h it fund o r a n idh i m utual benefit fu n d / society. Accord ingly, the provisions of 
clause 4 (xiii) of the above said order are not applicab le to the Company.

(xiv) The C om pany is not dealing in or trad ing in shares, securities, debentures and other investments. Accordingly, 
the provisions o f clause 4(xiv)of the Com panies (Auditor's Report) O rder, 2003 is not applicab le to the Com pany

(xv) According to the in form ation and explanations given to us, the com pany has not given any guarantee fo r 
loans taken by others from  banks or financia l institutions.

(xvi) To the best o f our knowledge and belief and according to the in fo rm ation and explanations given to us, term 
loans availed by the Com pany were, prim a facie, applied by the C om pany during the period fo r the purposes 
fo r which the loans were obtained.

(xvii) According to the cash flow  statement and other records examined by us and the in fo rm ation and explanations 
given to us, on an overall basis, funds raised on short term basis have, prim a facie, not been used during the 
period fo r long term investment and vice versa.

(xviii) Accord ing to the in fo rm ation  and exp lanation given to us, the C om pany du ring  the year has not made 
p re fe ren tia l a llo tm e n t o f shares to parties and com pan ies covered in the reg is ter m a in ta in e d  under 
Section 301 of the Com panies Act, 1956.

(xix) According to the in form ation and explanations given to us, the com pany has not issued debentures during the 
year ended M arch 31, 2011 and hence clause xix is not applicable.

(xx) According to the in form ation and explanations given to us, the C om pany has not raised m oney by way of 
public issue during year ended M arch 31, 201 1. Accordingly, the provisions o f clause 4(xx) o f the above said 
o rder are not applicab le to the Company.

(xxi) To the best o f our knowledge and belief and according to the in form ation and explanations given to us, no 
fraud on o r by the C om pany has been noticed o r reported during the year.

For S. M. K a p o o r  & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place : M um bai 
Date : 27 th May, 2011

(Shekhar G upta) 
Partner

M em bersh ip No. 15622
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 ST MARCH, 2011

A

Schedule
No.

As at 
31st M arch, 2011 

Rs. Rs.

As at 
31 st M arch, 201 0 

Rs. Rs.

SOURCES OF FUNDS : 
S hareholders ' Funds 

Share C apita l 
Reserves & Surplus

Loan Funds
Secured
Unsecured

1
2

3
4

9 8 ,5 1 2 ,5 7 0
16 ,6 5 5 ,1 8 3

6 0 5 ,8 3 5 ,7 8 4
2 7 ,8 2 0 ,0 0 0

11 5 ,1 6 7 ,7 5 3  

6 3 3 ,6 5 5 ,7 8 4

9 8 ,5 1 2 ,5 7 0
16 ,655 ,183

6 0 5 ,8 3 5 ,7 8 4
3 0 ,3 4 0 ,0 0 0

1 1 5 ,1 6 7 ,7 5 3  

6 3 6 ,1 7 5 ,7 8 4

TOTAL 7 4 8 ,8 2 3 ,5 3 7 7 5 1 ,3 4 3 ,5 3 7

APPLICATION OF FUNDS 
Fixed Assets

Gross Block 
Less: Depreciation

5
6 8 5 ,0 3 3 ,6 2 8
4 6 5 ,2 7 4 ,1 8 3

6 8 5 ,03 3 ,62 8
4 3 1 ,60 6 ,51 3

Net Block 2 1 9 ,7 5 9 ,4 4 5 2 5 3 ,4 2 7 ,1 1 5

C urrent Assets, Loans & Advances
Inventories 6 
Sundry Debtors 7 
Cash and Bank Balances 8 
Loans & Advances 9

4 0 6 ,81 0 ,50 3
527 ,415
604 ,813

8 ,9 30 ,99 6

4 0 6 ,81 0 ,50 3
527 ,415
783,996

18 ,836 ,818

Less: Current Liabilities &  Provisions
Current Liabilities 10

4 1 6 ,8 7 3 ,7 2 7

90,616 ,631

4 2 6 ,9 5 8 ,7 3 2

91,101 ,461

Net Current Assets 3 2 6 ,2 5 7 ,0 9 6 3 3 5 ,85 7 ,27 1

M iscellaneous Expenditure 11 2 ,5 0 8 ,5 2 0 2 ,5 0 8 ,5 2 0

Profit & Loss Account 2 0 0 ,2 9 8 ,4 7 6 1 5 9 ,550 ,631

TOTAL 74 8 ,8 2 3 ,5 3 7 7 5 1 ,3 4 3 ,5 3 7

S ignificant Accounting Policies &
Notes to the Accounts. 21

The schedules referred to above form  an integral part o f the Balance Sheet

As per our Audit Report o f even

For S. M. Kapoor & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shekhar G upta 
(Partner)
M . N o .15622

date

For and on 

R M. Rao

beha lf o f the Board o f Directors 

Shyam R. Karm arkar

Place : M um bai 
Date : 27th May, 2011

C hairm an & 
M anag ing D irector

D irector

24 J
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2011

Schedule
No.

Year Ended 
31st M arch, 2011 

Rs.

Year Ended 
31 st M arch, 201 0 

Rs.

IN C O M E :
Sales 12 5 ,8 43 ,40 6
O ther Income 13 128,796 2,274,341
Increase /  (Decrease) in Stock 14 - -

TOTAL 128,796 8 ,1 17 ,74 7

EXPENDITURE:
Raw M aterials Consumed 15 5,355 ,933
M anufacturing & O perating Expenses 16 1,673 ,354 1,999 ,840
Personnel Expenses 17 2 ,0 90 ,95 3 4 ,3 62 ,91 7
Adm inistrative Expenses 18 3 ,4 33 ,62 2 5 ,0 49 ,49 8
Selling Expenses 19 - 62 5 ,41 0

(Loss) /  Profit before Interest & Depreciation

7 ,1 9 7 ,9 2 9

(7 ,069 ,133)

17 ,393 ,598

(9,275,851)
Interest and Finance Charges 20 11,042 139,857
(Refer Sr.No. 9 o f II of Schedule 21) 

(Loss) /  Profit before Depreciation (7 ,08 0 ,17 5 ) (9 ,415,708)
Depreciation 3 3 ,6 6 7 ,6 7 0 33 ,779 ,752
(Loss) before Tax and Extraordinary Item (40 ,747 ,845 ) (43,195 ,460)
Exceptional Income /P rio r Period Item (net) - 15 ,321 ,924
(Loss) /  Profit before Taxes - (4 0 ,7 4 7 ,8 4 5 ) (27 ,873 ,536)
Provision fo r Taxation- Current Tax - -

Deferred Tax - -

(Loss) /  Profit after Tax (40 ,747 ,845 ) (27 ,873 ,536)
Balance (Loss) Brought Forward (159 ,550 ,631 ) (131 ,677 ,095)

Balance (Loss) Carried to Balance Sheet (200 ,298 ,476) (159 ,550 ,631)

Basic Earnings per Share (4.13) (2.83)
Diluted Earnings per Share (4.13) (2.83)
No o f Equity Shares o f Rs.10/- each 9 ,8 6 3 ,8 5 7 9 ,8 63 ,85 7
(Refer Sr.No. 20 o f II o f Schedule 21)

S ignificant Accounting Policies &
Notes to  the Accounts. 21

The schedules referred to above form  an integral part o f the Profit & Loss Account
As per our Audit Report of even date 

For S. M. Kapoor & Co. For and on beha lf o f the Board o f Directors
Chartered Accountants

Shekhar G upta 
(Partner)
M . N o .15622 R M . Rao Shyam R. Karm arkar

Place : M um bai
Chairm an & Director

Date : 27th May, 2011 M anag ing D irector
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As at 
31st M arch, 2011 

Rs. Rs.

As at 
31 st M arch, 2010  

Rs. Rs.

SHARE CAPITAL 
A uthorised
4.00.00.000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 
(Previous Year 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  Equity shares o f Re. 1 0 /-  each)

10.00.000 Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each 
(Previous Year 1000000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each) 
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up 
98,63,857 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 
(Previous Year 98,63,857 Equity shares of Re. 10/- each) 
Less : C all M oney Receivable 
(Receivable from  Directors Nil)

TOTAL 
RESERVES AN D  SURPLUS
a) Share Premium

As per last Balance Sheet

Less : Share Premium Receivable 
(Receivable from  Directors Nil)

b) Subsidy
As per last Balance Sheet

SECURED LOANS
a) Term Loans

From State Bank o f India 
Term Loan
W orking C apita l Term Loan 

Funded Interest - SBI

b) W orking C ap ita l
Export Packing Credit

c) Debentures 
11 % OFCD -Series A 
12% OFCD -Series B 
Interest Accrued & due

d) Interest Payable to Bank
On Term Loan 
O n W orking Capita l

4 0 0 .0 0 0 .0 0 0

100.000.000

9 8 ,6 3 8 ,5 7 0

1 2 6 ,00 0

19,756,351
5 7 ,1 2 8 ,0 9 8

2 4 6 ,5 3 6 ,3 2 7

10 6 ,635 ,263
110,000,000

24 ,391 ,781

1 ,1 9 7 ,5 5 2
1 9 ,4 5 5 ,9 2 8

5 0 0 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0

9 8 .5 1 2 .5 7 0
9 8 .5 1 2 .5 7 0

14 .8 1 3 .7 8 3
1 4 .8 1 3 .7 8 3

1 5 8 ,60 0
14 .6 5 5 .1 8 3

2.000.000
16 .6 5 5 .1 8 3

7 6 ,8 8 4 ,4 4 9

2 0 ,7 3 4 ,4 8 4

2 4 6 ,5 3 6 ,3 2 7

2 4 1 ,0 2 7 ,0 4 4

2 0 .6 5 3 .4 8 0
6 0 5 ,8 3 5 ,7 8 4

4 0 0 .0 0 0 .0 0 0

100.000.000

9 8 ,6 3 8 ,5 7 0

126,000

50 0 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0

9 8 .512 .5 70
9 8 .512 .5 70

14 .813 .783
14 .813 .783

158,600
14 .655 .183

2 .000.000
16 .655 .183

19,756,351
5 7 ,1 2 8 ,0 9 8

2 4 6 ,53 6 ,32 7

106,635 ,263
110,000,000

24,391 ,781

1,197 ,552
19 ,455 ,928

76 ,884 ,449

20 ,734 ,4 84

2 4 6 ,536 ,327

2 4 1 ,0 2 7 ,0 4 4

2 0 .6 5 3 .4 8 0
60 5 ,83 5 ,78 4N o te  TOTAL

T erm  L o an s
Term  Loans f ro m  b a n k s  a n d  D e b e n tu re s  fro m  R e lia n ce  C a p ita l L im ite d  a re  se cu re d  by  w a y  o f  e q u ita b le  m o r fg o g e  c re a te d  o r  to  b e  c re a te d  o n  a l l  th e  p re s e n t a n d  fu tu re  im m o v e a b le  p ro p e rtie s  o f  
th e  C o m p a n y  a n d  h y p o th e c a tio n  o f a ll th e  m o v e a b le  p ro p e rtie s  '(save  a n d  exce p t b o o k  debts) in c lu d in g  m o v e a b le  m a c h in e ry  spa re s , to o ls  a n d  acce sso ries  e tc ., p re s e n t a n d  fu tu re , su b je c t to  p r io r  
c h a rg e  c re a te d  a n d  /  o r  to  be  c re a te d  in  fa v o r  o f  th e  C o m p a n y 's  b a n k e rs  o n  s tock o f  ra w  m a te ria ls ,s e m i f in is h e d  a n d  f in is h e d  g o o d s , c o n s u m a b le  s to re s o n d  o th e r  m o v e a b le s  as m a y  b e  re q u ire d  
fo r  w o rk in g  c a p ita l re q u ire m e n ts  in  th e  o rd in a ry  cou rse  o f  bus iness. The m o r tg a g e s  a n d  c h a rg e s  re fe rre d  to  a b o v e  ra n k  p a r i-p a s s u .T h e  Term  Lo an s f ro m  th e  b a n k s  a re  fu r th e r  g u a ra n te e d  b y  the 
M a n a g in g  D ire c to r  o f  th e  C o m p a n y .
A m o u n t R e p a ya b le  w ith in  a Year is R s .3 9 6 .0 0  Lacs (P rev ious Year Rs. 2 5 2  Lacs)
W o rk in g  C a p i ta l  L im its
W o rk in g  C a p ita l fa c il it ie s  a re  se cu re d  by h y p o th e c a tio n  o f ra w  m a te ria ls , sem i fin is h e d  a n d  fin is h e d  g o o d s , s to ck -in p ro ce ss , c o n s u m a b le  s to re s , b o o k  d e b ts  p re se n t a n d  fu tu re , o f  th e  C o m p a n y . The 
l im its  a re  fu r th e r  secu red  by w o y  o f se co n d  p a r i passu  c h a rg e  o n  th e  fixe d  assets o f th e  C o m p a n y  a n d  g u a ra n te e d  b y  th e  M a n a g in g  D ire c to r. .

-----------------------------— ---------------------------------1 26 I--------------------------------------------------------------------- '
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 ST MARCH, 2011

As a t As at
31st M arch, 2011 31st M arch, 2010

Rs. Rs.

VENTURA TEXTILES LIMITED
ventura

4 UNSECURED LOANS
a) Vehicle/Asset Loan

(Secured by way of vehicle purchase thereagainst)

b) Short Term
From Promoter Com panies 2 7 .8 2 0 .0 0 0  30 ,3 4 0 .0 0 0

TOTAL 2 7 .8 2 0 .0 0 0  30 .3 4 0 .0 0 0

Schedule No. 5

FIXED ASSETS (Amount in Rs.)

P a r t ic u l a r s  
o f  A s s e ts

G R O S S  B L O C K D E P R E C I A T I O N 1 N E T  B L O C K
As at 

31-3-2010
Additions/ 

Adjustments 
during the year

Sales /  Transfer 
during the year

As at 
31-3-2011

Up to 
31-3-2010

For the Year Sales / 
Adjustments

Up to 
31-3-2011

As at 
31-3-2011

As at 
31-3-2010

Freehold Land 3,936,082 - - 3,936,082 - - - - 3,936,082 3,936,082
Factory Build ing 110,424,084 - - 110,424,084 40,210,109 3,162,046 - 43872,155 67,051,929 70,213,975
P lant &  Machinery 542,458,192 - - 542,458,192 367,559,402 28,802,088 - 396861,490 146,096,702 174,898,790
Furniture &  Fixtures 2,400,008 - - 2,400,008 2,174,423 151,920 - 2,326,343 73,664 225,585
Office Equipments 1,680,665 - - 1,680,665 677,410 93,534 - 770,944 909,721 1,003,255
Electrical Insta lla tion 20,587,676 - - 20,587,676 17,453,876 1,455,549 - 18,909,425 1,678,252 3,133,800
Computers 3,546,921 - - 3,546,921 3,531,293 2,533 - 3833,826 13,095 15,628
Current Year's Total 685,033,628 - - 685833628 431,606,513 33,667,670 _ 465874,183 219,759,445 253,427,116

Previous Year's Total 686,766,110 100,199 1,832,681 685833628 398820,958 33,779,752 494,197 431606613 253,427,115 288,445,152

6 INVENTORIES
(As per inventory taken, valued & certified by a Director)
Refer Sr.No. 8 o f II o f Schedule 21)

7 ,5 00 ,85 8  
3 1 8 ,1 8 1 ,3 1 8  

73 ,794 ,3 57  
7 ,3 33 ,97 0

a) Raw M aterials ( Incl. In Transit) 7 ,5 0 0 ,8 5 8
b) Stock-in-Process 3 1 8 ,1 8 1 ,3 1 8
c) Finished G oods (Incl. In Transit) 7 3 ,7 9 4 ,3 5 7
d) Stores & Spares 7 ,3 3 3 ,9 7 0

TOTAL 4 0 6 ,8 1 0 ,5 0 3  4 0 6 ,8 1 0 ,5 0 3

7 SUNDRY DEBTORS
(Unsecured Considered Good)
Outstanding fo r a period exceeding six months '5 2 7 ,4 1 5  527 ,415
O ther Debts

TOTAL 527,415 527,415
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 ST MARCH, 2011
As at

31st M arch, 2011 31 

Rs.

As at
st M arch, 2010  

Rs.

8 CASH A N D  BANK BALANCES
Cash on Hand
Balances with Schedule Banks in 
Current Account 
Fixed Deposits
(held as m arg in in respect o f Letters o f Credit issued by Bank)

6 ,9 4 0

8 0 ,8 6 3
5 1 7 ,0 1 0

181,862

102,634
4 9 9 ,50 0

TOTAL 604 ,81 3 78 3 ,99 6

9 LOANS AN D  ADVANCES
(Unsecured, Considered Good) 
Advances receivable in Cash o r in kind 
o r fo r value to be received 
Deposits 

TOTAL

7 ,0 7 8 ,2 4 6
1 ,852 ,750
8 ,9 3 0 ,9 9 6

16,971,211 
1 ,865 ,607  

18 ,836 ,818

10 CURRENT LIABILITIES AN D  PROVISIONS 
C urrent Liabilities
Sundry Creditors 
O ther Liabilities
Advances received from  Customers 
Duties & Taxes

1 1 ,4 8 2 ,0 6 2
71 ,658 ,5 21

7 1 ,122
7 ,4 0 4 ,9 2 6

90 ,616 ,631

12 ,363 ,584
71 ,2 8 2 ,5 4 8

71 ,122
7 ,3 84 ,20 7

9 1 ,1 0 1 ,4 6 1

11 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(Refer Sr.No. 11 o f II o f Schedule 21) 
P re-O perative Expenses (Expansion Project) 2 .5 0 8 .5 2 0

2 .5 0 8 .5 2 0
2 .5 0 8 .5 2 0
2 .5 0 8 .5 2 0
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT A N D  LOSS AC C O U N T FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011

Year Ended 
31 st March, 2011 
Rs. Rs.

Year Ended 
31 st March, 2010 

Rs. Rs.

12 SALES
Sales - Export 
Sales - Local

- 5 ,1 2 4 ,4 4 6
71 8 ,96 0

TOTAL - 5 ,8 4 3 ,4 0 6

13 OTHER INCO M E
Export Incentive ( Duty Drawback)
Fluctuation in Foreign Exchange (Gain)
Interest Income [(Tax deducted at source Rs.12 ,883 /- 
(Previous Year Rs. 28 ,103)]
M iscellaneous Income

12 8 ,79 6

39 2 ,02 5
1,564,061

181,018

137,237

TOTAL 128,796 2 ,274,341

14 INCREASE /  (DECREASE) IN STOCK 
C losing Stock
Finished G oods ( Incl. In Transit) 
Stock-in-Process

Less : O pen ing  Stock

7 3 ,7 9 4 ,3 5 7
3 1 8 ,1 8 1 ,3 1 8

3 9 1 ,9 7 5 ,6 7 5

73 ,7 9 4 ,3 5 7
31 8 ,1 8 1 ,3 1 8

3 9 1 ,97 5 ,67 5

Finished G oods ( Incl. In Transit) 
Stock-in-Process

TOTAL

7 3 ,7 9 4 ,3 5 7
3 1 8 ,1 8 1 ,3 1 8

3 9 1 ,9 7 5 ,6 7 5

73 ,794 ,3 57
3 1 8 ,18 1 ,31 8

3 9 1 ,9 7 5 ,6 7 5

15 RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED 
C O TTO N
O pening Stock 
Add : Purchases

_ 80 5 ,15 0

Less : C losing Stock 
C otton Consum ed

_ 80 5 ,15 0
- -

YARN
O pening Stock 
Add : Purchases 
Less : C losing Stock 
Yarn Consum ed

-

2 ,421,671
2 0 ,9 0 0

2 ,442,571

FABRIC
O pening Stock 
Add : Purchases 
Less : C losing Stock 
Fabric Consum ed

-
6 ,9 1 1 ,3 1 0
1 ,6 6 6 ,9 9 6
3 ,2 2 2 ,3 7 3

5 ,3 5 5 ,9 3 3
TOTAL (a + b + c ) - 5 ,3 5 5 ,9 3 3
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r SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2011 ^
Year Ended Year Ended

31st March, 2011 31st March, 2010
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

16 MANUFACTURING A N D  OPERATING EXPENSES
Chem icals - -

Packing M aterials - 143,552
Consumables, Stores & Spares - -

Power, Fuel and W ater Charges 94 5 ,13 9 732,262
Conversion Charges - 59 ,283
Repairs & M aintenance 15 ,375 38 ,482
Freight & Cartage - 50 ,784
Insurance 16 3 ,15 5 336,365
O ther M anufacturing Expenses 549 ,68 5 639,1 12

TOTAL 1,673 ,354 1 ,999 ,840

17 PERSONNEL EXPENSES
(Refer Sr.No. 6 o f II o f Schedule 21)
Salaries, Wages, Com pensation & Bonus 1 ,6 7 8 ,1 8 4 3 ,7 7 6 ,4 7 5
Contribution to Provident & O ther Funds 6 1 ,1 1 7 84 ,806
W orkmen and Staff W elfare 3 5 1 ,6 5 2 50 1 ,63 6

TOTAL 2 ,0 9 0 ,9 5 3 4 ,3 6 2 ,9 1 7

18 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Travelling & Conveyance 23 4 ,6 5 7 249,413
M otor Car Expenses 6 2 4 ,1 8 7 561 ,945
Postage and Telephone 3 1 9 ,4 7 3 382 ,83 8
Directors' Remuneration - -

Legal & Professional Charges 14 2 ,00 0 6 2 1 ,11 7
Printing & Stationery 99,931 144,384
Rent, Rates & Taxes 4 5 7 ,5 3 4 1 ,314 ,222
Auditors Remuneration 10 0 ,00 0 200 ,000
M iscellaneous Expenses 1 ,4 5 5 ,8 4 0 945,993
Loss on Sale o f Fixed Assets - 6 2 9 ,58 6

TOTAL 3 ,4 3 3 ,6 2 2 5 ,0 4 9 ,4 9 8

19 SELLING EXPENSES
Freight, Carriage & C learing Charges - 5 5 5 ,06 6
Com m ission, Discount and O ther Sales Expenses - 70 ,344

TOTAL - 6 2 5 ,41 0

20  INTEREST AN D  FINANCE CHARGES
Interest
Term Loan from  Bank/Institutions - -

W orking Capita l - -

Debentures - -

Others 6 6 ,087
66 ,087

Finance Charges
Bank Charges 11,04? 54 ,248
ECGC Premium - -

O ther Finance Charges - 19,522
11 ,042 73 ,770

TOTAL 1 1 ,0 4 2 1 3 9 ,8 5 7
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2011 AND PROFIT AND 

LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2011

SCHEDULE N O . 21 : SIGNIFICANT A C C O U N TIN G  POLICIES AN D  NOTES O N  ACCO UNTS

(I) S ign ificant Accounting Policies:

1. Basis o f Accounting :

a. The financia l statements are prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with the 
G enerally Accepted Accounting Principles, the applicab le Accounting Standards issued by the Institute 
o f Chartered Accountants o f India and the relevant provisions o f the Com panies Act, 1956.

b. The C om pany adopts the accrual concept in the preparation o f accounts unless otherwise stated.

2. Use o f Estimates:
The presentation o f financ ia l statements in conform ity w ith the G enera lly  Accepted Accounting Principles 
require estimates and assumption to be made that affect the reported amounts o f assets and liabilities on the 
date o f the financia l statements and the reported am ount o f revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Differences between, the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results 
are known /  m aterialized.

3. Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

a. Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Cost o f fixed assets comprises o f purchase 
price, duties, levies and any directly attributable cost o f b ring ing the asset to its w ork ing condition fo r its 
intended use. In respect of project involving construction, related pre -operationa l and tria l run expenses 
including finance cost relating to deferred credits o r borrowed funds attribu table to the acquisition of 
fixed assets, up to com pletion are included in the gross book value o f the assets.

b. Depreciation is provided on Straight Line M ethod at the rates and in the m anner prescribed in Schedule 
XIV to the Com panies Act, 1956.

4. Im pairm ent o f Assets:
An asset is treated as im paired when the carrying cost o f assets exceeds its recoverable value. An im pairm ent
loss is charged fo r when an asset is identified as im paired. The im pairm ent loss recognized in prio r accounting
period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate o f recoverable am ount.

5. Borrow ing Cost:
Borrowing Cost incurred in relation to the acquisition, construction o f assets are capitalized as the part o f the 
cost o f such assets up to the date when such assets are ready fo r intended use. O ther borrow ing cost is 
charged as an expense in the year in which these are incurred.

6. Inventories:

a) Raw materials, Consum able stores and Packing m aterials are valued at cost.

b) Finished goods are valued at sale price less gross m arg in o r cost which ever is lower.

c) Stock- in- process is valued at lower o f cost o r net realizable value.

7. Foreign Currency Transaction:
Transactions in fore ign currency are recorded at the orig ina l rate o f exchange in force at the tim e the transactions 
are effected except export sales, which are recorded at a rate notified by the customs fo r invoice purposes. 
Such rate is notified in the last week o f every month and is adopted fo r recording export sales o f the next 
m onth. The exchange fluctuation arising as a result o f negotiation o f export bills is accounted fo r in the 
difference in exchange rate. Foreign Currency Assets and Liabilities other than fo r financing fixed assets are 
stated at the rate o f exchange prevailing at the year end and resultant gains/losses are recognized in the Profit

VENTURA TEXTILES LIMITED
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& Loss account except in cases covered by fo rw ard fo re ign exchange contracts in which case, these are 
translated at the contracted rates and the resultant gains/losses are recognized over the life o f the contracts. 
Foreign Currency loans fo r financing fixed assets are stated at the con tracted/prevailing rates o f exchange at 
the yearend and the resultant gains/losses are adjusted to the cost o f assets.

8. Retirement Benefits Scheme:

i) Retirement benefits on-account o f provident fund are provided fo r by paym ent to Provident Fund 
Authorities and periodic contributions are charged to revenue.

ii) G ratu ity Liability is provided on estimated basis and charged to Profit & Loss account, except in the 
current year where no provision has been made.

iii) Liability fo r leave encashment benefit is determ ined in accordance with the rules o f the C om pany and 
charged to revenue, except in the current year where no provision has been made.

9. Recognition o f Income and Expenditure:

i) Income and Expenditure are accounted on accrual basis. Income in respect o f insurance/other claims, 
interest, commission etc. is recognized when it is reasonably certain that the ultim ate collection w ill be 
m ade.

ii) Local Sales are recognized on dispatch of goods to customers. Export sales are recognized on the 
basis o f b ill o f lading. Sales exclude excise duty and sales tax and are net o f trade discounts.

iii) The revenue in respect of DEPB /  Duty Drawback benefit is recognized on post export basis at the rate 
at which the entitlement accrues.

iv) Purchases-are net o f sales tax set o ff and fre ight inward but include cenvat wherever applicab le.

10. As per norm al practice Excise duty/Custom  duty on goods not cleared is neither provided fo r nor is the same 
considered fo r valuation o f closing stock. This has no im pact on the loss fo r the year. The am ount o f Excise 
Duty /  Customs Duty on Finished Goods Stock as on 31s1 M arch 2011 is NIL.

11. Provision fo r Taxation :
In view o f the losses the C om pany has not provided fo r taxation.

1 2. Excise Duty:
Liability o f Excise duty on finished goods wherever applicab le is accounted as and when they are cleared 
from  the factory premises.

13. Accounting o f Cenvat C redit:
Cenvat cred it ava ilab le  is accounted on accrual basis on purchase o f m ateria ls  net o f excise duty and 
appropria ted against paym ent o f excise duty on clearance o f the finished goods wherever applicab le.

14. Tax on Income:
Income taxes are accounted fo r in accordance with Accounting Standard on "Accounting fo r taxes on Income", 
(AS-22) issued by ICAI.
Taxes on income fo r the current period is determ ined on the basis o f taxable income and tax credits com puted 
in accordance with the provisions o f Income Tax Act, 1961 and based on expected outcom e o f the assessment/ 
appeals.
Deferred tax is recognized on tim ing difference between the accounting income and taxable income fo r the 
year and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted o r substantively enacted as on the balance sheet 
date.
Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forw ard to the extent tha t there is a reasonable certainty that 
sufficient future taxable income w ill be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.
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(II) Notes to the Accounts:

1. Contingent Liability: Rs. N il (Previous Period Rs. N il ).

2. Estimated am ount o f Contracts rem aining to be executed on Capita l account and not provided fo r Rs. NIL
(Previous Period Rs. NIL).

3. Letters o f confirm ation of balances have been sent to suppliers and debtors. Adjustments, if any, shall be 
made on receipt of confirm ation and reconcilia tion thereof.

4. The C om pany is in the process of identifying Small & M edium  Enterprises registered under SME Developm ent
Act, 2005  and hence the am ount payable to them as on 31st M arch is unascertained.

5. Sundry Loans and Advances and other assets are, in the op in ion  o f m anagem ent, stated at the am ount 
realizable in the ord inary course o f business and provision fo r all known liabilities has been made.

6. Due to illegal strike by the workers, no wages have been provided fo r the workers at the factory fo r the period 
8th December, 2008  to 31st M arch, 2011.

7. In view o f the losses, the Directors have foregone the salary and therefore, no provision has been made in the 
current year.

8. a) As the Com pany's factory remains closed on-account o f an illegal strike since 8th December, 2008,
the m anagem ent is not in a position to assess the realizable value o f the inventories. Hence, the loss of 
the Com pany m ight be higher than as stated in the Financial Statements. The m anagem ent w ill recognize 
the realizable value o f the inventories as and when the illegal strike is called-off.

b) S im ilarly, the m anagem ent is not in a position to assess the im p a irm e n t loss o f the assets. The
m anagem ent w ill recognize the im pairm ent loss, if any, as and when the illegal strike is called off.

9. Effective 1st July, 2008  the Account has become NPA with SBI and the bank has not debited any interest 
thereafter. However, the Com pany provided the interest up to 3 1 s1 M arch 2009  at the agreed rate at the time 
o f sanction and thereafter, no interest has been provided. Accordingly, the closing balances o f the loan accounts 
in the books do not ta lly with bank's confirm ation as on 3 1 st M arch, 2011.

10. No provision fo r gra tu ity and leave encashm ent benefit has been provided in the current financ ia l year. 
However, as per AS-15 the said liability  would have to be provided on the basis o f actuaria l valuation.

11. M iscellaneous Expenditure: Pre-operative expenses o f Rs. 2 ,5 0 8 ,5 2 0 /- incurred on the proposed expansion 
project have not been am ortized, since the project is not commenced.

12. Deferred Tax:
The C om pany has not provided fo r Deferred Tax Asset /  Liabilities as the C om pany's policy to recognize the 
asset is on ly when there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income w ill be available.

13. Provision fo r Tax:
In view o f the Losses, the Com pany has not made any provision fo r taxes.

14. Segment Reporting :
In terms o f Accounting Standard (AS) -  1 7, the C om pany is engaged m ainly in the business o f m anufacturing 
o f Textiles consisting o f Fabric and Yarn. Considering the nature of financia l reporting the C om pany has only 
one reportab le segment.

i) Retirement benefits on-account o f provident fund are- provided fo r by paym ent to Provident Fund 
Authorities and periodic contributions are charged to revenue.

ii) G ratu ity Liability is provided on estimated basis and charged to Profit & Loss account, except in the 
current year where no provision has been made.
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i) Liability fo r leave encashment benefit is determ ined in accordance with the rules o f the C om pany and 
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15. A dd itiona l in fo rm ation  required under Schedule VI, Part II o f the C om panies Act, 1956.
Details o f products M anufactured, O pening Stock, C losing Stock, Raw M aterials Consum ed, Purchase fo r 
Trading and Sales

Sr. Particulars Units
31st M arch 2011 31 st M arch 2010

No. Q uan tity Value (Rs.) Q uantity Value (Rs.)

(1) C apacity & Production
a) Production Capacity Licensed Installed Licensed Installed

- Fabric M anufacturing Nos. 56 Looms 56 Looms 56 Looms 56 Looms
- Yarn M anufacturing Nos. 1 1 76 Rotors 960  Rotors 11 76 Rotors 960  Rotors

b) Production
- Fabric Lac L.Mtrs Nil Nil
- Yarn MT Nil Nil

(II) O pen ing  Stock o f Finished G oods
- Fabric Mtrs. 30 8 ,60 5 31 ,4 9 2 ,2 8 3 30 8 ,60 5 31 ,4 9 2 ,2 8 3
- M ade-Ups Pcs. 19,268 26 ,0 7 8 ,2 2 4 19,268 2 6 ,078 ,2 24

(III) C losing Stock o f Finished G oods
- Fabric Mtrs. 30 8 ,60 5 31 ,4 9 2 ,2 8 3 308 ,605 31 ,492 ,2 83
- M ade-Ups Pcs. 19 ,268 26 ,0 7 8 ,2 2 4 19,268 26 ,078 ,2 24

(IV) Raw M ateria ls  Consum ed
- Cotton Kgs. — — — —
- Yarn Kgs. — — — —
- Fabric Mtrs. — — 61 ,474 5 ,3 55 ,93 3

(V) Sales (Net)
- Fabric Mtrs. — — 8,987 718 ,960
- M ade-Ups Pcs. — — 12,898 5 ,1 2 4 ,4 4 6
- Others — —

(VI) Trading
O pening Stock - Fabric Mtrs. 145,576 16 ,223 ,8 50 145,576 16 ,223 ,8 50
Purchases - Fabric Mtrs. — — — —
Sales - Fabric Mtrs. — — — —
Closing Stock - Fabric Mtrs. 145,576 16 ,223 ,850 145,576 16 ,223 ,850

Current Year
Rs. In Lacs %

Previous Year
Rs. In Lacs %

(VII) a) Raw Material Consumed
Imported
Indiaenous

Nil
N il

— Nil
53.56 100.00

Total - - 53.56 100.00
b) Store Consumed

Imported Nil - Nil -
Indigenous Nil - Nil -

Total Nil - - -

(VIII) a) Value o f Imports on CIF Basis: 
(excluding through agency)
i. Capital Goods
ii. Stores & Spares

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency
i. Traveling
ii. Commission on Sales

1.64
Nil

0.23

c) Earnings in Foreign Currency 
F.O.B Value of Exports Nil 47.81

d) Exchange Difference Gain /(Loss) 
charged to P&L A/c. Nil 1,564,061
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Rs.
1 ,50,000

50 ,000

2 ,00,000

3 9 4 ,2 0 8

17.

A ud ito rs ' Rem uneration:
a) Audit Fees
b) Tax Audit
c) Certification, Taxation & Others 

Total

M anageria l Remuneration :
a) Salary
b) Perquisites
c) Contribution to RF. and O ther Funds

Rs.
1,00,000

1,00,000

2 8 9 ,2 3 0

18.

19.

Total

Pre-operative Expenses (Expansion Project)
a) Professional Fees
b) Technical Consultancy Charges

Total

2 8 9 ,2 3 0

10 ,0 0 ,6 0 0
15 ,07 ,92 0

2 5 ,0 8 ,5 2 0

3 9 4 ,2 0 8

10 ,00 ,60 0
15 ,07 ,92 0

25 ,08 ,52 0

The disclosure o f transactions with the related parties, as described in the Accounting S tandard-1 8 issued by 
the Institute o f Chartered Accountants o f India, are given below :

Nam e o f the related parties
Ventura Texports Pvt. Ltd.
Penny Securities & Investments Pvt. Ltd. 
Indo G ulf Financials Ltd.
Mr. R M. Rao 
Mr. A bh ijit Rao

Relationship
An Associate 
An Associate 
An Associate
Key M anagem ent Personnel -1 
Key M anagem ent Personnel -2

(Rs. in lacs)

B. Transactions w ith 
related parties

Associate Key M anagem ent 
Personnel -1

Key M anagem ent 
Personnel - 2

Share application 
money warrants/Loans 
Income :

27 8 .20 (303.40) Nil (Nil) Nil (Nil)

Sale o f Goods 
Expenses :

Nil (Nil) Nil (Nil) Nil (Nil)

Purchase o f Goods Nil (Nil) Nil (Nil) Nil (Nil)
Rent Nil (7.80) Nil (Nil) Nil (Nil)
Remuneration Paid 

Sundry Debtors :
Nil (Nil) Nil (Nil) Nil (Nil)

Balance as on 3 1 s1 March 
Sundry C reditors

Nil (Nil) Nil (Nil) Nil (Nil)

Balance as on 3 1 st March 

Loans and Advances

Nil (Nil) Nil (Nil) Nil (Nil)

Balance as on 3 1 st March 34 .75 (17.50) Nil (Nil) Nil (Nil)

Notes : 1) Related party relationship is as identified by the Com pany and relied upon by the auditors.
2) Previous years figures are given in brackets.
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20. Earning per Share (EPS) - Basic & D iluted:

The Earning per Share as per the requirem ent o f Accounting Standard (AS)-20 issued by The Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India is computed as follows :

C urrent Year Previous Year

Loss after tax before exceptiona l/extra-ord inary item : Rs.40 ,7 4 7 ,8 4 5  Rs.43,1 95 ,459

Loss after Adjustments Rs.4 0 ,7 4 7 ,8 4 5  Rs.27 ,8 7 3 ,5 3 5

Loss after exceptiona l/extra-ord inary items Rs.4 0 ,7 4 7 ,8 4 5  Rs.27 ,8 7 3 ,5 3 5

W eighted Average num ber o f Equity Shares 9 8 ,6 3 ,8 5 7  98 ,63 ,85 7

N om ina l value o f Equity Shares Re. 10 /- each Re. 1 0 /- each

Basic Earning per Equity Share before exceptional/

Extra-ordinary item (Annualized) Rs. (-) 4 .13  Rs. (-) 4 .38

Basic Earning per Equity Share after exceptional/

ex tra-o rd inary item (Annualized) Rs. (-) 4 .1 3  Rs. (-) 2 .83

D iluted potentia l Shares

Diluted Earning per share before exceptional/Extra-ordinary

item (Annualized) - Rs. (-) 4 .38

Diluted Earning per share after exceptional/

Extra-ordinary item (Annualized) - Rs. (-) 2 .83

21 . Previous Year figures have been re-arranged and re-grouped wherever necessary.

22 . Schedules 1 to 21 form s an integral part o f the accounts and have been duly authenticated.

For S. M. Kapoor & Co. For and on beha lf o f the Board o f Directors
Chartered Accountants

Shekhar G upta
(Partner)
M. No. 15622 p M  Rqo shyQm R Karm arkar

Place : M um bai Chairm an & D irector
Date : 27th May, 2011 M anag.ng D.rector
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2011

For the year ended For the  yea r ended
31 .03.2011 3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 0
(12 Months) (12 M onths)

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
a. Net Profit /  (Loss) before Tax & Extraordinary items (40,747,845) (43,195,459)

Adjustments for :
Depreciation 33,667,670 33,779,752
Interest Expense 11,042 139,857
(Profit) /  (Loss) on sale o f fixed assets - 629,586
Interest Income 128,796 33 ,807 ,508 181,018 34,730,213

b. Operating pro fit before working capital changes (6,940,337) (8,465,246)
Adjustments for :
Increase /  (Decrease) in trade and other receivables 9 ,905 ,822 1,460,376
Increase /  (Decrease) in Inventories - 3,668,037
Increase /  (Decrease) in trade payables and other liabilities (484,830) 9 ,420 ,992 (3,063,076) 2,065,336

c. Cash generated from  operations 2 ,480 ,655 (6,399,910)
Interest Income (128,796) (181,018)
Direct Taxes paid (provision) - (128,796) - (181,018)

d. Cash flow  before Extraordinary items 2 ,351 ,859 (6,580,928)
Extraordinary items - Prior period adjustments - 15,321,924
Net Cash from  O perating Activities A 2 ,351 ,859 8,740,996

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Sale /  Adjustments of Fixed Assets - 708,898
Purchase of Fixed Assets - (29,808)

Net Cash used in Investing Activities B _ 679,090
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES :

Proceeds from  long term borrowings - (829,516)
Proceeds from  Short term borrowings (2,520,000) (8,548,000)
Proceeds from preference share capital & called money - -
Proceeds from  equity share capital & Share Premium - -

Redemption of Preference Shares - -

Repayment for borrowings(Re-structuring) - -

Interest Paid (11,042) (139,857)

Net Cash used in Financing Activities C (2,531,042) (9,517,373)
D. Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents A +  B +  C (179,183) (97,288)

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 1st April 2010 783,996 881,284
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31st March 201 1 604,813 783,996
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (179,183) (97,288)

A uditor's  Certificates
We have verified the above Cash Flow Statement of Ventura Textiles Limited derived from the Audited Financial Statements o f the
Company for the Period 1st April 2010 to 31st March 201 1 and found the statement to be in accordance therewith cind also with the
requirements of clause 32 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange.

As pe r o u r A u d it Report o f even da te

For S. M . Kapoor & Co. For and on beha lf o f the Board o f Directors
C h a rte re d  A ccoun tan ts

Shekhar G upta
(Partner)
M. N o .15622 R M . Rao Shyam R. Karm arkar
di i » i • ^ [luum u ii otPlace : M um bai . .
D ate  : 2 7 th  M ay, 2011 M a n a g in g  D irec to r
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE 

AS PER PART IV TO SCHEDULE VI TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

4 8 6

Registration Details 

Registration No.

Date o f Balance Sheet 31st M arch, 2011 

C apita l raised during the year (Am ount in Rs. Thousands) 

Public Issue N | 1 | L

Bonus Issue N

State Code

Right Issue 

Private Placement

Position o f M ob ilisa tion  and Deploym ent o f Funds (Am ount in Rs. Thousands)

Total AssetsTotal Liabilities 

Source o f Funds 

Paid-up C apita l 

Secured Loans 

Share W arrant M oney 

A pp lica tion  o f Funds 

Net Fixed Assets 

Net Current Assets 

Accum ulated Losses

7 4 8 8 2 4

2 1 9 7 5 9

3 | 2 6 2 5 7
OCN 0 2 9

00

Performance o f C om pany (Am ount in Rs. Thousands)

Turnover & O ther Income 

Profit /  (Loss) before Tax

1 2 9

0 1 1

N

N | I | L

7 4 8 8 2 4

9 8 5 1 3 Reserves & Surplus 1 6 6 5 5

6 0 5 00 6 Unsecured Loans 1 |2 7 8 2 0

N 1 L

C apita l W ork in Progress 

Investments 

Misc. Expenditure

Total Expenditure

. n . a . Profit /  (Loss) after Tax
 ̂ 4  U /  4 o )

Earning per Share in Rs. Earning per Share in Rs.

Basic __ ( | 4 . 1 _3^J_ Basic

W eighted ( 4 . 1  3 ) W eighted

G eneric Nam es o f Three Principal Products /  Services o f C om pany (As per M onetary Terms) 

Item Code No. (ITC Code)

N E
N I L

2 5 0 9

7 1 9  8

4 0 7 4 8

m

0 9 1 2 2 9

Product Description :

Item Code No. (ITC Code) 

Product Description :

Woven Fabrics o f Cotton Unbleached

3 0 0 9

Bed Spreads - Others

As per our Audit Report o f even date

For S. M. Kapoor & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shekhar G upta 
(Partner)
M . N o .15622

Place : M um bai 
Date : 27th May, 2011

V____________________________

For-and on beha lf o f the Board o f D irectors

R M. Rao
C hairm an & 
M anag ing D irector

38

Shyam R. Karm arkar
D irector

 ;
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VENTURA TEXTILES LIMITED

Regd. O ffice : 313, M idas, Sahar Plaza, J.B. Nagar, Andheri (East), M um bai - 40 0  059

ATTENDANCE SLIP

(Shareholders attending the M eeting in person o r by Proxy are requested to com plete the attendance slip and handover 
a t the entrance o f the M eeting hall)

I hereby record my presence at the FORTY FIRST AN N U A L GENERAL MEETING o f the C om pany to be held on 

Thursday, the 30th day o f September, 2011 at the Registered O ffice o f the C om pany at 31 3, M idas, Sahar Plaza, J B 

Nagar, Andheri (East), M um ba i-400059  at 3 .00  p.m.

Folio No.

C lient ID /  DP ID.

Full nam e o f the Shareholder/Proxy”

(in block letters)

Signature o f the Shareholder/s or Proxy

PLEASEJ3RINGTHIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AT THE^MEETING

VENTURA TEXTILES LIMITED 

Regd. Office: 313, M idas, Sahar Plaza, J.B. Nagar, Andheri (East), M um bai - 40 0  059

PROXY FORM

I/W e ______      o f

in the district o f _______________________________ being a m em ber/m em bers o f VENTURA TEXTILES LIMITED hereby

appo in t_______________ o f ________________ in the district o f ____________________ or fa iling  h im __________________

of_____________ in the district_o f ______________________________as m y/ou r proxy to vote fo r m e/us and on m y/our

beha lf at the FORTY FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING o f the C om pany to be held on Thursday, the 30th day of 

September, 2011 at the Registered O ffice o f the C om pany at 313, M idas, Sahar Plaza, J. B. Nagar, Andheri (East), 

M um bai -  40 0  05 9  a t 3 .00  p.m . and at any ad journm ent thereof.

Signed th is  day o f _____________2011.

Affix Re. 17- 
Revenue 
Stamp

Folio N o : Signature o f Shareholder

C lient ID /  DP ID ._______________________________ '

NOTE: This fo rm  duly completed should be deposited at the Registered O ffice o f the C om pany before 48 hours of
the meeting. A  Proxy need not be a Member.



If undelivered, p lea se  return to:

VENTURA TEXTILES LIMITED
Regd. Office :

313-Midas, Sahar Plaza, J. B. Nagar, Andheri (East), 
Mumbai - 400 059.


